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Hagåtña Main Sewer Pump Station Redundant Force Main 

(Construction) 
IFB-04-ENG-2025 

GWA Project No. 22002 
GWA Response to RFI No. 1 Contractor Inquiries 

 
 
This Addendum and/or Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents 
and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the responses below modify the bid documents, please treat them as 
an amendment to the Bid.  The following are responses to RFls received: 
 
NO.  DATE QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED GWA RESPONSE 

Questions from March 11, 2025 

1  

 
Please provide the following sewage peak influent flow 
listed below to identify how many sewage transfer trucks 
are required for temporary bypass operation.  
a. Inlet Manhole #1 – Influent peak flow from the North  
b. Inlet Manhole #2 – Influent peak flow from the South 

 
Please refer to Specification 02 24 00, Paragraph 1.5 B 
for information on flows that can be used to estimate the 
flow coming into the pump station. Note that this data is 
the combined flow from both Inlet Manhole #1 and Inlet 
Manhole #2 based on what is received at the Hagåtña 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 

2  

 
Please provide the location of Hagåtña WWTP. 
 
 

 
Please see the Location Map below, as well as refer to 
sheet T-001, Location Map. 
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3  

 
For Drawing Sheet G-101 (Construction Sequencing Plan-
1), Step 1, it appears that downstream (S36) in Inlet 
Manhole #1 has no plug. Please clarify if the intention is to 
use the Wet Well #1 and 2 as part of the temporary bypass 
line as a collection basin. 
 

 
Please refer to sheet G-101_R1. 
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Questions from March 14, 2025 

4  

 
We kindly request a 4-week extension for submitting our 
proposals, with a revised deadline of April 30, 2025. This 
additional time will enable us to conduct thorough research 
for the project. Additionally, we request an extension for the 
RFI submission deadline as well.  
 

 
Bid submission due date extended to April 11, 2025. 
(Refer to Addendum 1) 

5  

 
Could you please clarify whether the flows shown in 
Section 02 24 00 - 1.5 B are at the Hagåtña Wastewater 
Treatment Plant or at the location of the temporary 
bypass? In other words, should we plan to prepare a 
bypass plan for 9.3 MGD (worst case scenario)? 
 

 
Please refer to Question 1, above. The flows listed 
were collected from the Hagåtña Wastewater 
Treatment Plant (WWTP), but Hagåtña Main Sewer 
Pump Station is the only pump station the sends flows 
to WWTP. The flows were the flow rates from the 
pump station to the WWTP. 
 

6  

 
We are actively collaborating with vendors to assess pump 
and material availability. However, due to ongoing supply 
chain challenges, the current period of performance for 410 
will not be sufficient to complete the project. Is there any 
chance to increase period of performance by 6 months? 
 

 
No. The period of performance was determined by 
the Partial Consent Decree requirements. The 
rehabilitation of the Hagåtña Main Sewer Pump 
Station must be completed by August 8, 2025 to 
satisfy the Partial Consent Decree (Case 1:24-cv-
00004) 

Questions from March 17, 2025 

7  

 
Please provide list of registered bidders for the 
abovementioned IFB. 
 

 
See Bidder’s Register attached as of March 19, 
2025. Please Note, as the bid has not closed, the 
register provided is subject to change. 
 
Additionally, as per 2 GAR §3109 (g) (3) Public 
Availability. 

Names and addresses on bidders' lists shall 
be available for public inspection provided the 
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lists shall not be used for Names and 
addresses on bidders' lists shall be available 
for public inspection provided the lists shall 
not be used for private promotional, 
commercial, or marketing purposes. 

 
 
Bidders are also notified to visit GWA website: www.guamwaterwork s.org to ensure that addenda to the bid, answers to 
questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders throughout the solicitation process. 
 
 
 

 
__________________________ 
MIGUEL C. BORDALLO, P.E. 
General Manager 
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GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY
FIRMS  REGISTERED ONLINE 

IFB No. IFB 05-ENG-2025 February 27, 2025
Project: Hagatna Main SPS Redundant Force Main (Construction) 10:00am, March 28, 2025

GWA Project No. 22002 10:00am, March 7, 2025
March 7, 2025; Immediately after Pre-Bid Confrence

NO.

FIRM REPRESENTATIVE

EMAIL COMPANY PHONE NO. FAX NO.
REGISTRATION 

DATE
LOGGED 

BY LOG DATE

BOX LINK 
SHARED 

DATE
LINK SENT 

BY

PRE-BID 
CONFERENCE & 

SITE VISIT RFI 1

SCHEDULE 
B&C 

CORRECTED 
COPY

ADDENDU
M 1

ADDENDU
M 2 RFI 2

1. Lacee Martinez (Guerrero) lacee.guerrero@pfmguam.com Pacific Federal Management, Inc. (671)688-8281 2/27/2025 Rita 2/28/2025 2/28/2025 Rita 3/7/2025

2. Shoja Rezvani, P.E. shoja.rezvani@ar-pacific.com A&R Pacific - Garney Federal JV (671)685-8105 2/28/2025 Rita 2/28/2025 2/28/2025 Rita 3/7/2025

3. Mark Ancheta m.ancheta@smccguam.com Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co. 
Ltd. 

(671) 888-1712
(671) 898-0665 2/28/2025 Rita 2/28/2025 2/28/2025 Rita 3/7/2025

4. Joobong Kim jkim@ianconstruction.com Ian Construction Co. (671) 734-3939
(671) 685-4973 (671) 734-7762 3/4/2025 Rita 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Rita 3/7/2025

5. Tiffani Lee Cruz leecruz@easternpacificec.com Eastern Pacific Engineering & 
Construction (671) 438-9770 3/5/2025 Rita 3/5/2025 03/05/225 Rita 3/7/2025

6. Justin Samonte admin@harvestguam.com Canton Construction (671) 649-7676 3/10/2025 Rita 3/10/2025 3/10/2025 Rita 3/7/2025
7.

8.

9.

10.

Site Visit: 

Advertisement Date:  
Submission Deadline: 
Pre-Bid Conference:  

EMAILED
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